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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

PERMITS IN NATIONAL REGISTER HISTORIC DISTRICTS 
MAY 19, 2014 

NRD-2013-0109 
1710 W. 34th Street 

Old West Austin 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1941 house and construct a two-story house in its place. 
PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 

The applicant proposes the demolition of a ca. 1941 one-story house and the construction of 
a 2-story house in its place.  The applicant has very recently met with the Bryker Woods 
Neighborhood Association Design Review Committee, and is, at the time of the preparation 
of this report, revising his plans for the house to address comments and suggestions 
provided by the neighborhood group. 
RESEARCH 

The existing one-story house was built in 1941 by Murray Graham, a local developer.  It 
has a minimal traditional style that is typical of the neighborhood.  The house was built by 
E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, who lived in the house for the rest of their lives.  E. Philip Bauer 
was a civil engineer for the LCRA; he was one of the original employees of the LCRA and 
worked his way up to head engineer before he passed away in 1961.  His widow, Ruth, 
remained in the house until her death in 1980. 
STANDARDS FOR REVIEW 

The house is contributing to the Old West Austin National Register Historic District, and is 
a minimal traditional house that exemplifies the original construction in the Bryker Woods 
neighborhood.  The Old West Austin National Register Historic District has no specific 
design guidelines, but general design principles in historic district address compatibility of 
new construction with contributing houses in terms of scale, massing, materials, and 
fenestration patterns. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage relocation over demolition, but release the demolition permit upon completion of 
a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting of photographs of all elevations, a 
dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for archiving at the Austin History 
Center, and upon Commission review of the proposed new construction. 
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1710 W. 34th Street 
ca. 1941 
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1710 W. 34th Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
April, 2014 
 
1992  Carol H. Brandon, renter 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Carol H. Brandon was a new resident at this 
address. 

 
1985-86 John and Dianna Solorio, renters 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that John and Dianna Solorio were new residents 
at this address. 

 
1981  Wayne D. and Mary L. Walther, owners 

Landscape contractor 
NOTE: The directory indicates that Wayne D. and Mary L. Walther were new 
residents at this address. 

 
1977  Ruth F. Bauer, owner 
  Widow, Eric P. Bauer 
  Retired 
 
1973  Ruth F. Bauer, owner 
  Widow, Eric P. Bauer 
  No occupation listed 
 
1968  Ruth F. Bauer, owner 
  Widow, Eric P. Bauer 
  No occupation listed 
 
1962  Ruth F. Bauer, owner 
  Widow, E. Philip Bauer 
  No occupation listed 
 
1959  E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 
  Head civil engineer, LCRA 
 
1955  E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 
  Mechanical engineer, LCRA 
 
1952  E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 
  Mechanical engineer, LCRA 
 
1949 E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 
 Office engineer, LCRA 
 
1947 E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 

Civil engineer, LCRA 
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1944-45 E. Philip and Ruth Bauer, owners 
  Civil engineer, LCRA 
 
1942  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Edward P. and Ruth Bauer are listed at 1500 Woodlawn Boulevard, Apt. 
4; he was a civil engineer for the LCRA. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
E. Philip and Ruth Bauer (ca. 1941 – ca. 1980) 
 

\ 
Obituary of Eric P. Bauer 

Austin American, October 4, 1961 
 



 C.1 - 6 

 
Funeral notice for Eric P. Bauer 

Austin American, October 5, 1961 
 

 
Obituary of Ruth Bauer 

Austin American-Statesman, December 23, 1980 
 
 

 

 
Building permit to Murray Graham for the construction of the house (1941) 
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Building permit to E.P. Bauer for the construction of the west addition (1958) 

 
 
 

 
Water service permit to Murray Graham for this address (1941) 
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Sewer service permit to Murray Graham for this address (1941) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


